
7/27/67 

Dear Dave, 

Tired, I forgot this: jack said ss we left about 2:2O this s.m. 
the one thing that could interfere with is acceptance that to  could fprsea 
is his fostball comAtments. Perhaps you can check on 

If I may, I'. also Eoul. est trot you invite his staff nmzx To the 
best of my kt.o7;ledge, cs of n.7.7, thic con:Asts of i:sury 	hf.s ni:tt 
producer, Lynda allc, t.ir doy producer, Tonuo 	tic secretory, rt6 I 
met for the first qme last niht, and possibly tbe sugineers. -toss name I 
never did get. The ark-rinser "ray do other things, may not be .part of sToc,!c's 
own show, i  do not know". 

Fpm Tbet 1 lopow, 	Min:: Jack would sprreciptc this. Maybe I'm 
wrong. Just ;, sub>es Ion. 

Best to you all, 


